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January 4, 2016 

 
TO: ALL SEAFOOD CUSTOMERS FROM:
 RAYMOND T. BARBOUR 

RE: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 
 

Dear Customers, 

 
This letter is to guarantee to your company that Junior Barbour Seafood also known as 

J & B seafood, Inc. , located at 9301 Faith Street Coden, AL 36523; picks, packs and ships it’s 
goods in compliance with current good and manufacturing procedures and sanitation standard oper-
ating procedures. We are in compliance with the United States Food and Drug Administration guide-
lines for Hazard Analysis Critical Control Points. (HACCP). All seafood is harvested from waters 

approved for harvesting by the Department of Conservation and Natural Resources. 

Please keep this letter in your files as the documentation you need to comply with 
HACCP procedures. It is therefore understood that this is a continuing guarantee that we will re-new 

with your company once a year. 

I thank you for your business, and please feel free to contact me if you should have 
any questions. 

 
 

Thank You, 

 
 

 
Raymond T. Barbour 

President/Owner 
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